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: Docket No. 50-254
Docket No. 50-265

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed

Senior Vice President
Opus West III
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Dear Mr. Reed:

This refers to the inspection conducted by T. Ploski and others of this office
on July 16-17, 1992. The inspJction included a review of authorized
activities'for your Quad Citias Nuclear Generating Station. At the conclusion
of_the_-inspection, the findings were discussed with ti.ose members of your

_

staff identified in the enclosed report.'

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report. Within-
-

these. areas.~the_ inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures
and: representative records, observations, and interviews with personnel.

No' violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of the
inspection.

In accordance'with 10 CFR-2,790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this letter-and the' enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC
Public Document Room.,

,

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.'

Sincerely,

.

J. W. McCormick-Barger, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and Non-

Power Reactor Section*

a

Enclosure: Inspection Report
No. 50-254/92017(DRSS);.

No. 50-265/92017(DRSS)

See Attached Distribution
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Distributioni

cc w/ enclosure:
D. Galle, Vice President - BWR

Operations
T. Kovach, Nuclear Licensing Manager
R. L. Bax, Station Manager
DCD/DCB (RIDS)
OC/LFDCB
Resident Inspectors, LaSalle

Dresden, Quad Cities
Richard Hubbard
J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public

Utilities Division
L. Olshan, NRR LPM
Robert Newmann, Office of Public
Counsel, State of Illinois Center -

State liaison Offic9r
E. Gordon, Iowa Disaster Services Division
D. Bement, FEMA, Region V
R. Bissell, FEMA, Region VII


